Kevin Erickson

From: .
Sent: October 8, 2022 1:38 PM

To: Kevin Erickson

Subject: request for funding assistance
Attachments: 10397900_2022-10-04_14_59_14_proof2 pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Kevin. Hope you are well, As you can see by this adv. the SCHF is embarking on our most ambitious fundraiser to
celebrate our 20th anniversary. We would appreciate your assistance in bringing this forward to the CCRHD board for
funding assistance. Thank-you. Chris Nickless, President of the SCHF,
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VACUUM ASSISTED CLOSURE OF WOUNDS
*YAC is a type of therapy to help wounds heal faster during treatment. $ 1 0 0, 0 0 0
*YAC decreases air pressure on the wound which helps wounds to heal.
*VAC draws would edges together and removes infectious materials.

HERE'S HOW V+A+«C WORKS...

* The gauze dressing goes directly over the wound.

* An adhesive film covers and seals the dressing.

* A drainage tube leads from under the film and connects to the vacuum
pump.

« VeAsC removes air pressure on the wound and removes harmful impuri-
ties from the wound.

We're inviting you to participate
in this special fundraising event
. . by purchasing a ‘Health Star’ for
VeA«C therapy provides an environment that promotes wound

healing and is designed to help patients resume their activities of $ ,00

daily living while still receive proven wound healing benefits.

to be lit up at the front of the 100
Mile District General Hospital.
\_ Friday, November 18 at 7pm y

- South Cariboo Health Foundation e

Bag 399, 100 Mile House, BC VOK 2E0 or drop off at the

i i il H South Cariboo Health Desk (use rear entrance) or Call Bren-
sﬂpﬂoﬂfﬂg 4 healthy commumty by kee'p’"g fuﬂdmg at home. da at 250-706-2101 or online @ southcariboohealth.com




